
Re: A30021 - PO: Stock/20210623
From Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>
To sales@aecolux.com <sales@aecolux.com>
Date 2021-06-23 21:00

Hi Eunice,

Please put the E18003 in back order.

If you have the following, please deliver them together or otherwise please put in backorder as well.

E18001        100PCS

E18002        100PCS        same PO.

Thanks,

Sunny

From: sales@aecolux.com <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 1:55 PM

To: Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>

Subject: Re: A30021 - PO: Stock/20210623
 
Hi

Please see the ETA for below items and confirm with us for the back 

order.  Thanks.


LED 16" 26W E18003                            end of July

Aecolux 5"/6" Retrofit LED 11W 3000K A30021   available

Aecolux 5"/6" Retrofit LED 11W 5000K A30023   available

BR20 8W 3000K Dim A45351                      available

PAR20 6W 3000K Dim Aecolux A45126/E45120      available


Best regards,

Eunice


On 2021-06-23 20:15, Purchase wrote:

> Hi Eunice,

> 

>  Would you please deliver this order to our RMD store today before

> 5:00pm?

> 

>                 LED 16" 26W E18003

>                 60

> 

>                 Aecolux 5"/6" Retrofit LED 11W 3000K A30021

>                 100

> 

>                 Aecolux 5"/6" Retrofit LED 11W 5000K A30023

>                 30

> 

>                 BR20 8W 3000K Dim A45351

>                 50

> 

>                 PAR20 6W 3000K Dim Aecolux A45126/E45120

>                 100

> 

>  PO: Stock/20210623

> 

>  Thanks,

> 

>  Sunny

> 

> -------------------------

> 




> From: sales@aecolux.com <sales@aecolux.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 12:23 PM

> To: Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>

> Subject: Re: A30021

> 

> Hi Sunny,

> 

> We have A30021 in stock now.

> 

> Regards,

> Eunice

> 

> On 2021-06-23 17:52, Purchase wrote:

>> Hi Katy,

>> 

>>  Do you have this in stock now?

>> 

>>  Thanks,

>> 

>>  Sunny



